
 
From: Foi Enquiries  
Sent: 23 September 2019 10:44 
 
Subject: FOI-19-1165 - Named Person Policy 
 
 
Thank you for your information request of 26 August 2019.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has 
completed the necessary search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below. 
 
1. Have your information-sharing practices related to the Named Person policy changed at any 

stage over the last five years? Please provide information on when changes were made and 
what changes were made.  
All information-sharing has been reviewed to address GDPR (General Data Protection 

Regulations) of 25th May 2018. 
 
2. In relation to the Named Person policy, has your information-sharing guidance been updated 

at any stage in the last five years? Please provide information on when changes were made 
and what changes were made.  
All information-sharing has been reviewed to address GDPR (General Data Protection 

Regulations) of 25th May 2018. 
 
3. Particularly in relation to Parts 4 and 5 of the Children and Young People (Scotland) Act 2014 - 

has any of your guidance or practices changed at any stage over the last five years? Please 
provide information on when changes were made and what changes were made.  
Our guidance and practice is reviewed on an ongoing basis and refreshed to address national 

developments as highlighted in 1 & 2. 
 
 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST 
 
ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your 
rights under FOISA. 
 
We hope this helps with your request.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 

Tomina Egbuson | Access to Information Officer 
Aberdeen City Council | Access to Information Team | Customer Feedback 
|Customer 
Marischal College |Business Hub 6,  1st Floor | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10 
1AB 
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